



**COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON**

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held at 800 N. State College Ave., Bradford AB, Fullerton, California on 10/7/2019.

CALL TO ORDER	Cambria Norton calls the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
ROLL CALL	<p><u>Members present:</u> Shery (Ad Club), Janelli (ETC), Garrett (PRSSA), Rebecca (STANCE), Jordan (NSSLHA), Sarah (Latino Journalists), Alexis (LPH), Angie (Titan Radio), Ariela (SAA), Vivian Lee (MAL), Fatin Hassan (MAL), Ruth Osornio (MAL)</p> <p>Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda. Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.</p> <p><u>Members absent:</u> Denyah (FMAA)</p> <p><u>Ex-officio members present:</u> Skylar Soria, Jakob Wright, Rob Flores, Cambria Norton, Tawni Nguyen, Claudia Juarez, Sarah Marin, Maggie Flanagan</p> <p><u>Ex-officio members absent:</u></p>
APPROVAL OF AGENDA	A motion was made to approve the agenda by Cambria Norton, and ETC seconds.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES	A motion was made to approve the minutes by Cambria Norton, and PRSSA seconds.
PUBLIC SPEAKER	NONE
FINANCIAL REPORT	8074 Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$6,652.41 8077 Travel: \$9,880
TIME CERTAIN	NONE
UNFINISHED BUSINESS	NONE

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. CICC Request to Join - Music Industry Club**

Cambria Norton (Chair) informed the council that the Music Industry Club will be presenting their request to join CICC at next week's meeting.

- 2. Latino Journalists - Post-Event Presentation: First Meeting**

Latino Journalists presented a recap of their meeting that was held on 9/25. The meeting was intended to be a Linked In info meeting to help attendees set up their accounts professionally. However, the club was able to seize the opportunity to hear the a senior producer at MSNBC speak about the importance of NAHJ and answer questions. Total attendees was 15-20.

- 3. Latino Journalists - Proposal: Second Meeting (\$40)**

A move was made for the following allocation to be approved for \$40 by Latino Journalists and NSSHLA seconded. The proposal is for their second meeting during which Esmerelda Bermudez, a writer from the LA Times, will speak and answer questions. The meeting will take place on 10/16 in Bradford A/B and is free to all students. Expected attendance is 15-20 students. Items to be purchased include pizza (Costco).

Questions:
Why are you asking for \$40 when the pizza costs \$32?
Latino Journalists: I am not sure, the club told me to ask for \$40 just in case, most likely for extra pizza if needed.

Discussion:
Chair: Fair amount to ask for.
CICC: 12-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

- 4. Latino Journalists - Proposal: Master's Program Discussion (\$40)**

A move was made for the following allocation to be approved for \$40 by Latino Journalists and PRSSA seconded. Latino Journalists is having promoters from the City University of New York's masters program come in and speak to the club about the benefits of getting a masters and their program specifically. The event will be held on 10/9 in Bradford A/B. Items to be purchased include pizza (Costco).

Questions:
How many people will attend?
Latino Journalists: 15-20
Is this your last meeting where memberships will be accepted?
Latino Journalists: Yes, we are pushing membership payments at this meeting as it is our last free event.

Discussion:

None.

CICC: 12-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

REPORTS:

Chair: Cambria shared that Tawni will be taking over her responsibilities during the meeting as she will not be in attendance next week. She also informed the council about the document that was emailed that morning with FAQ's for proposal presentations.

Vice-Chair of Finance: Tawni reminded the council that in order to receive reimbursements they must complete ASI's program assessment form. A copy of the form may be turned in to Tawni when you give your post-event presentation or cc her your online submission. Regardless, the online form should be completed and submitted to ASI. Please direct any questions about this process to Tawni.

Director of Administration: Maggie informed the council that she will be creating a monthly newsletter about the work that CICC does every month. She asked the council to take great photos of their events since the newsletter will hopefully be advertising for their clubs. Maggie also asked the council to please submit corrections to minutes before the weekend so that Claudia may upload them to Titanium in a timely manner.

Director of Productions: Claudia thanked everyone who came to the CommUNITY Mixer and made it a success.

Director of Communications: Sarah also thanked everyone for making the CommUNITY Mixer a success. Sarah asked the council to please send her any photos they took of the event so she can make a thank you post on Instagram.

ASI Reps: ASI voted in two new students in major roles during last week's board meeting. They will begin to design flyers soon for their transparency campaign.

Advisor: Rob informed the council that Cassandra Thompson is putting on two events on 10/9. One is a panel called "The Good and the Bad of Life After College". The other is an opportunity to hear FOX representatives speak about their internships, specifically their sports division.

MaL's:

NONE

Club Reps:

NONE

NONE

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

Cambria Norton adjourns the meeting at 9:16

ADJOURNMENT:

LPH seconds